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TO:    ☒ Teams  

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMP2 Am ☒ LMP3  ☒ GT3  ☒ GT Cup  

 
 
DECISION N°: Asian_1920-D0013-All-Clarification tyre rule 
 
 
DATE:  12/02/2020   FROM:  The Asian Le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification regarding the use of scanned tyres 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 6.5 ☒ 2019 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations 

 
DECISION   

 
Article 6.5 is clarified as follows: 
 
6.5.3 Dry-weather tyres: scanned tyres 
 
A scanned set (be it a set of new tyres or used tyres) is a set of used tyres, composed of four (4) tyres that have been 
delivered by the single tyre supplier and scanned by an ACO Official during a previous Competition of the Series in which 
the Competitor took part.  
 
Scanned tires from a previous Competition may be used in another Competition of the Series, provided they are re-
registered by the single tyre manufacturer and the Permanent Technical Delegate for the Competition concerned. 
 
If for one reason or another, one or more scanned dry-weather tyres are not used during a Competition, they may be 
returned to the single tyre supplier at the latest 1 hour after the end of the race. 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the above-mentioned Competition only 
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